

Michael Nai Chiu Poon is director and Asian Christianity coordinator of the Centre for the Study of Christianity in Asia, Trinity Theological College and honorary canon of Saint Andrew's Cathedral Singapore. He is series editor of the CSCA Christianity in SE Asia Series, and the CSCA Monograph Series. He also serves as convener of the Documentation Study Group of the International Association of Mission Studies; associate editor of the Journal of Anglican Studies; honorary research associate of School of Divinity, Chinese University of Hong Kong; and honorary fellow of Saint John's College, Hong Kong University. In the Anglican Communion, he served in the Mission Issues and Strategy Advisory Group (MISAG-II), MISSIO (Mission Commission of the Anglican Communion), Chair of the Global South Anglican Theological Formation and Education Task Force, resource person at Lambeth Conference 2008, and is at present member of the Inter-Anglican Standing Commission on Unity, Faith and Order.

Address: Trinity Theological College, 490 Upper Bukit Timah Road Singapore 678093
Email: mncpoon@ttc.edu.sg; Tel: +65 6761 3627

Date and Place of Birth: 2nd April, 1953, Hong Kong

Ordination: Deaconed 21 September, 1986 Hong Kong; priested 4 October 1987 Hong Kong

Nationality: Canadian, Hong Kong SAR Permanent Resident, and Macau SAR Permanent Resident

Marital Status: Married to Kwai Fan with three children

Present research

Project coordinator of the TTC Handbook on Popular Spiritual Movements in Malaysia; Documentation of present-day Christianity and resourcing doctoral level study in SE Asian Christianity

Education:

1972-75 University of British Columbia, B.Sc. (1975) Hon. Physics, First Class
1975-77 University of British Columbia, M.Sc. (1977)
1977-80 Wycliffe College, University of Toronto, M.Div. (1980)
1980-84 Balliol College, University of Oxford, D.Phil. (1984) Thesis: Counsel against Despair: A Study in John Chrysostom's Ethics

Distinction:

Medal for Professional Merit, Government of Macao, 1999 for contribution to education in Macau

Past Appointment:

1998 - 2004 General Secretary, SKH Missionary Area of Macau
1997 - 2004 Head of Dept of Doctrinal Studies, SKH Minghua Theological College, HK
1990 - 2004 Priest-in-charge, Morrison Chapel, Macao

2001 - 2004 Priest-in-charge, St Paul's Church, Macao
2001- 2003 Priest-in-charge, SKH Holy Cross Church, Macao
1991-94, 1995-2003 Principal, SKH Choi Kou School, Macao
1990-1999 Vicar, St Mark's Church, Macao
1986-1990 Curate, St Stephen's Church, Hong Kong
1984-86 Chaplain, St Paul's College, Hong Kong

Other appointments:

2007- 2009 Chair of the Langham Partnership Regional Council (East Asia)
1998 - 2004 Member of the General Synod of Hong Kong SKH (Member of the Standing Committee; Member of the Standing Commissions for Mission, Theological Education, Examining Chaplains; and Member of the Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Foundation.)
1992 - 2004 Member of the Executive Committee, Chinese Christian Literature Council, Hong Kong
2001- 2004 Hon. Secretary of the Provisional Council of the SKH Missionary Area of Macau: Member of the Standing Committee, Finance Committee, Constitution and Canons Committee, and Nomination Committee.
1997-2004 Member of the Education Committee, Government of Macau

Recent articles (to be published)

On Anglicanism, see <http://www.ttc.edu.sg/csca/poon/index.htm>.

“The Anglican Communion as Communion of Churches: On the historic significance of the Anglican Covenant”, a paper for the Inter-Anglican standing Commission on Unity, Faith and Order.

“On Volatile Grounds: Vision for cooperation and partnership in the mission of the church in Asia”, to appear in a forthcoming publication in *Partnership and Cooperation in the Mission of the Church*, CSCA Christianity in Southeast Asia Series.

“Till thou hast home: Concrete Tasks in Reconciliation in East Asia in the 21st century”, to appear in *The Cross and Reconciliation* in the ATF Christianity in Asia Series.

“Theological Education in South-East Asia: A Survey”, to appear in a WCC Handbook on Theological Education.

“The Association for Theological Education In South East Asia (1959-2002): A Pilgrimage in Theological Education,” commissioned by the Foundation for Theological Education in South East Asia, to appear in the FTESEA History.